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Dr. Kevin Trutna
President

Feather River College

570 Golden Eagle Avenue
Quincy, CA 95971

RE:  Program Compliance Review ID# 92200859700
Dear Dr. Trutna:

This letter serves as notification that your institution’s 2019-20 award year Cal Grant
Program Compliance Review has been closed. Your Institution’s response satisfactorily
addresses the current findings and return of liabilities. However, the findings disclosed
are regarded as significant; thus, your Institution will be subject to future reviews and
follow-up.

As noted in the report, your Institution will be placed in the California Student Aid
Commission’s (Commission) At-Risk Participation Program beginning with the 2023-24
award year. The Commission’s Institutional Support Program unit has been informed of
your status and will provide you with further instructions.

Thank you for the courtesy and cooperation extended to the Commission staff during the
review. Your continued effort and consideration toward the Commission's programs will
help produce an efficient and beneficial student financial assistance program.

Sincerely,
Ana Marques
Ana Marquez, Audit Manager

Program Compliance Services

C. Vanessa Gibson, Director of Financial Aid
Program Review File
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